London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

haf\/

hammersmith & fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee
Agenda

Wednesday 27 November 2024 at 6.30 pm
This meeting will be held remotely

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

MEMBERSHIP
Administration: Opposition:
Councillor Patrick Walsh (Vice-Chair) Councillor Dominic Stanton

Councillor Florian Chevoppe-Verdier

CONTACT OFFICER: Charles Francis
Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
Tel: 07776 672945
E-mail: Charles.Francis@Ibhf.gov.uk

Public Notice

This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a
representation and registered to speak.

UPDATED: 18 November 2024



https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

N - =
. .|,,,
3

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda

27 November 2024

Pages
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item,
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless itis a
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that
item or as soon as it becomes apparent.

At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary
interest or other significant interest may also make representations,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is
discussed and any vote taken.

Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration.
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest.

Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards
Committee.

TEXTILE TRIBUTE, 30 GOLDHAWK ROAD, LONDON, W12 8DH 3-41
(6:30PM)

BOHA LONDON, 562 KING'S ROAD, LONDON, SW6 2DZ (8:00PM 42 - 110
OR AFTER CONSIDERATION OF THE FIRST ITEM)



Contents

1. THE APPLICATION

1.1. Application Requested

1.2. Applicants Operating Schedule

2. BACKGROUND

3. CONSULTATION

3.1 Relevant Representations

4. OTHER INFORMATION

4.1  Enforcement History

4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

S. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

6. DETERMINATION
APPENDICES

Copy of Application Form and Plan

Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises

Copy of Objection from Local Residents

Page 3

Agenda Iltem 3

Page

5-12

12

13-32
33
34-41



1. THE APPLICATION

On 03 September 2024, the Licensing Authority received a valid application for a new
premises licence in respect of the premises known as Textile Tribute, 30 Goldhawk Road,
London, W12 8DH submitted by Manpreet Singh Kapoor of Personal Licence Courses UK
on behalf of Arveen Singh Khurana (“the applicant”).

1.1 Application Requested

The applicant has applied for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol off the premises
only as outlined below:

Sale by retail of alcohol - Off the Premises
Mondays to Sundays 10:00 to 23:00

Proposed opening Hours:
Mondays to Sundays 08:00 to 23:00

A copy of the application form and plan can be seen on pages 13-32 of this report.
1.2 Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicant has proposed a number of steps to promote the four licensing objectives if the
application is granted. A copy of the proposed conditions can be seen on pages 23-24 of
this report.

2. BACKGROUND

The main access to the premise’s unit is located on Goldhawk Road. The premises intend
to operate as an off licence and convenience store. There is a mixture of both residential
and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the location of the premises and
neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on page 33 of this report.

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis which
run from in and around Goldhawk Road area. Goldhawk Road tube station is a 2-minute
walk away and Shepherd’'s Bush Market tube station is a 9-minute walk away.

3. CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was advertised
in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by the Regulations.
The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant and all those parties
that have made representations in respect of the application.

3.1. Relevant Representations

The licensing section received four representations objecting to the licence application on
behalf of a local residents. A copy of the representations can be seen on pages 34-41 of
this report.

Page 4



4. OTHER INFORMATION

4.1 Enforcement History

There has been no enforcement history in respect of this premises in the last three years.
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months.

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 Section 2 pages 7 and 8 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states the
Licensing Authority is keen to support the licensed sector and leisure offer within the
borough, with a particular focus on business resilience and growing a robust and thriving
cultural and leisure sector.

To achieve this the Licensing Authority has identified three key themes of the Licensing
Policy and the Licensing Authority’s approach to implementing it. These are:

e A sustainable, well-run licensed sector;
e Hammersmith & Fulham as a good place to live, work and enjoy leisure; and,
e A safe licensing environment and night-time economy.

5.2 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the SLP states that in order to ensure the promotion
of the four Licensing Objectives the Licensing Authority will require applicants to detail
in their operating schedule:

e the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of crime
and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to their location,
character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use and the persons
likely to use the premises;

e the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant
premises or place;

¢ how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met.
Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the Licensing
Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the Licensing
Objectives would be met;

e the measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.
Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be incorporated
in the induction of staff.

5.3 Section 7 pages 13 to 15 of the SLP states that operating schedules for premises
licences are the key to ensuring compliance with the four Licensing Objectives. The
measures proposed in the operating schedule will normally be converted into conditions
to be attached to the premises licence and should therefore fulfil the following criteria:

(i) Be precise and enforceable

(i) Be unambiguous

(iiNot duplicate other statutory provisions
(iv)Be clear in what they intend to achieve, and

Page 5



(v) Be appropriate, proportionate and justifiable

Operators of licensed premises will have to comply with planning, environmental health,
trading standards, fire safety, licensing and building control legislation when opening or
adapting licensed premises. The Licensing Authority will seek to avoid confusion and
duplication by not imposing licence conditions relating to matters that are required or
controllable under other legislation, except where they can be exceptionally justified to
promote the Licensing Objectives.

For sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises — applicants in respect of off licences
and other premises selling alcohol for consumption off the premises may need to consider
whether:

* there are shutters to prevent alcohol from being selected in non-licensed periods.

* there are appropriate numbers of staff on duty to deal with possible ‘intimidation’ to sell
alcohol.

+ there are restrictions required on the sale of low price, high strength alcohol and drink
promotions.

+ an incident log book is available to record incidents.

* there are measures in place necessary to prevent underage sales.

* there are measures in place necessary to prevent alcohol from being sold outside permitted
hours where the operating hours of the premises exceed those for the sale of alcohol.
 there are procedures in place to prevent sales of alcohol to intoxicated persons (with
particular attention to street drinkers) or individuals leaving premises in the vicinity such as
a late night bar; where there is evidence to suggest this is a problem the Licensing Authority
may require a temporary cessation of alcohol sales during high risk times.

5.4 Policy 1 page 18 confirms that The Secretary of State’s Guidance states that
applicants are expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to demonstrate, the
steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives; and that they understand the
layout of the local area and physical environment including:

a) crime and disorder hotspots;

b) proximity to residential premises;

c) proximity to areas where children may congregate;

d) any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

e) participation in any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes, such as ‘Ask for Angela’, local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors
and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will
manage any potential risks.

The Guidance goes on to state that ‘Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities
with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed
steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must
not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives
and applicants are expected to make it clear why the steps they are proposing are
appropriate for the premises.’

The Licensing Authority notes the contents of these paragraphs from the Secretary of State’s
Guidance and, in particular, the use of the word ‘expected’. Licence applications that do not

Page 6



in any way address the contents of these paragraphs in their operating schedules may be
returned to the applicant as ‘incomplete’.

5.5 Policy 3 page 21 and 22 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant representation,
the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits having regard in
particular to the following matters:

a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on local
residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any, appropriate
measures will be put in place to prevent it;

b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from these
or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;

c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the premises
at the appropriate times;

d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase in car
parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of parking stress or
on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the London Bus Priority
Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing Objectives relating to the prevention
of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB), nuisance and vehicle emissions;

e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities, or other
relevant agency or representative.

The Licensing Authority will closely scrutinise extended hours applications to ensure that the
Licensing Objectives are met. In determining an application the licensing committee might
decide that the circumstances are such that a restriction on hours is the only appropriate
means to achieve the Licensing Objectives. If an ‘hours’ restriction is imposed, the Licensing
Authority will normally require that customers should be allowed a minimum of thirty minutes
to consume alcohol.

To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the suggested closing times
for licensed premises below:

Type of | Town centres Mixed use areas Residential
premises areas
Off-licences and | 23:00 daily 23:00 daily 22:00 daily
alcohol sales in

supermarkets

5.6 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application where
there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where appropriate,
take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and density of licensed premises
already existing in the area. Consideration will be given to the proximity to any drug and
alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless hostel in a local area type remit ie
applicants need to make the case for how they would not increase further problems for
residents/clients nearby.

In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will consider

other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be available to address
this issue, these include but are not limited to:

Page 7



¢ Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where trading
hours are limited by planning conditions)

e Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-social
behaviour

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of staff
at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of staff
at such premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal alcohol or
tobacco

e Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary events on
grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise emanating from the
premises, for up to 24 hours.

e The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, business or
Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.

e Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours where
serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

e To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night local
licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area Specific
Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the number, type and
density of premises providing licensable activities is having a serious negative impact
on the local community and local amenities.

5.7 Policy 11 pages 29 and 30 of the SLP states that Licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour caused by people
once they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of
the licensee. However, licensing is a key aspect of such control and licensing law is part of
a holistic approach to the management of the night time economy.

As a matter of policy the council expects every holder of a licence, certificate or permission,
to accept and be responsible for minimising the impact of their activities and anti-social
behaviour by their patrons within the vicinity of their premises by taking appropriate
measures and action consistent with that responsibility.

Licensees and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence
of crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example
on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking area, to the extent that these matters are
within their control.

Population densities in this borough are high, with many residential premises located above
or in close proximity to licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance and crime
and disorder objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating Operating Schedules.
Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control measures put in place by the
applicant to ensure that our residents are protected from the potential detrimental effects of
any licensed premises.

5.8 Policy 12 pages 30 and 31 of the SLP states that we are committed to the Regulators
Code and supporting businesses.

i) We will work with businesses in our borough and provide the advice you need to help you

comply with the law. This may be through meeting with you at your premises or at our offices,
providing written advice in an email or letter or verbally over the telephone.

Page 8



i) We will usually confirm any technical/ legal advice in writing. For applicants and agents,
we also offer a pre-application advice service. Further details about this service can be found
on our website.

iii) We will attend pub watch meetings and work with local businesses, including the
Hammersmith Business Improvement District (BID) and Fulham BID, to help facilitate the
sharing of information and advice amongst licensees in our borough.

iv) We are continuously working to improve our online application process for a range of
licence permissions. If you want to know what services are available or you want to make
an application online, please check our website for further details.

v) We want to ensure that businesses comply with the law. Where this has not been possible
through advice and education, we will carry out enforcement action in accordance with our
enforcement policy and as part of our commitment to the Regulators Code.

vi) We want local businesses in our borough to thrive and survive. We recognise that the
law can be complex at times and that despite trying to resolve issues through discussion in
the first instance, enforcement will be necessary on some occasions. We also recognise
that attitudes, circumstances and personnel often change over time.

Where enforcement action has been taken against a business in the past, relevant
Responsible Authorities will be mindful of this when considering any new applications.
However, all new applications e.g. variations to hours or licensable activities will be decided
on their merits and the information provided to demonstrate promotion of the four licensing
objectives. Where a premises licence or club premises certificate has previously been
reviewed or the business has been prosecuted for licensing offences, licensees are advised
to discuss any new/proposed changes with the Licensing Authority and/or the relevant
Responsible Authority e.g. The Police, to resolve any ongoing concerns and/or issues.

5.9 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and
disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in their
operating schedules:

a) Measures to control excessive consumption and intoxication.

b) Consideration of any additional measures or restrictions that may be placed on alcohol
sales to prevent binge drinking and promote ‘sensible drinking'’.

c) Operators of off-licences in areas problems relating to street drinking and under age
drinking are prevalent, measures should be outlined to strictly monitor the way alcohol is
sold, specifically where the premises are located close to schools and hostels and similar
premises that provide shelter or services to alcohol dependent persons.

d) It is important to ensure that staff working at off licences are suitably trained and receive
appropriate refresher training in their responsibilities under the Act and can discharge their
duties in full compliance with the licence conditions and requirements of the Act. This
includes the ability to competently check a customer's age with acceptable forms of
identification where necessary. The Licensing Authority will particularly consider the
following matters where they are material to the individual application:

i. The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is granted;

ii. The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take reasonable steps
to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside
the premises, where and to the extent that these matters are within their control.

Page 9



iii. Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises.

iv. Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for disorder as
customers leave the premises; and

v. Any relevant representations.

j) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with appropriate
procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV equipment.

k) dispersal procedures - establishing appropriate dispersal procedures to minimise the
potential for crime and disorder when customers are leaving the premises. |) dealing with
and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door security aimed at reducing
crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and dealing with and reporting incidents
if they occur.

[) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door security aimed
at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and dealing with and reporting
incidents if they occur.

0) excessive drinking - training for staff to recognise when customers are becoming drunk
and adopting appropriate ‘cut off’ procedures for drunken customers, so as to reduce the
likelihood of fights or aggressive behaviour.

5.10 Annex 1 page 37 and 38 of the SLP states the Licensing Authority will require the
applicant to demonstrate the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using
the relevant premises or place. This does not cover the separate need for applicants to
provide relevant public safety requirements dealt with by Environmental Health.

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public safety
objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their Operating Schedule:

e) incident and occurrence book — keeping an incident book on the premises so staff can
record any instances of crime, disorder, refused sales, ejections and intimidating behaviour.

5.11 Annex 1 pages 37 of the SLP in relation to public safety states the Licensing Authority
will require the applicant to demonstrate the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of
people using the relevant premises or place. This does not cover the separate need for
applicants to provide relevant public safety requirements dealt with by Environmental Health.

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public safety
objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their Operating Schedule:

e) incident and occurrence book — keeping an incident book on the premises so staff can
record any instances of crime, disorder, refused sales, ejections and intimidating behaviour.
i) premises environment - applicants should consider the physical environment of the
premises and have regard to issues that could increase the likelihood of patrons becoming
agitated or aggressive. This may include procedures regarding door supervision,
identification and management of drunken customers and issues of overcrowding and
capacity, which may result in patrons becoming aggressive or rowdy.

5.12 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public nuisance
states that the Licensing Authority will require the applicant to demonstrate within the
operating plan how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met.

This is expected to include:

Page 10



a) In considering an application, the Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of
proposed measures to remove or effectively manage the potential for public nuisance and
anti-social behaviour and any Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPOs) in place.

b) Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters where they are material
to the individual application:

ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;

lii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed hours of
operation and the frequency of activity;

Iv. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment, and human
voices. Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air conditioning,
acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;

v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance by
customers arriving at or leaving the premises.

ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the
premises quietly;

xvii. The history of the applicant in controlling anti-social behaviour and preventing nuisance;
XiXx. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

5.13 Annex 1 pages 40 and 41 of the SLP in relation to the protection of children from
harm states the Licensing Authority will require operating plans to specify the measures and
management controls in place to protect children from harm. Where appropriate a written
childcare policy should be available and be incorporated in the induction of staff. This is
expected to include:

a) The legislation recognises the right of licence holders (serving alcohol) to allow
accompanied children into their premises at any time. The Licensing Authority will not
normally seek to limit their access (above that specified in the Act) to any premises unless
it is necessary for the prevention of physical, moral or psychological harm, or where there
are concerns about child sexual exploitation. Where this is considered likely, upon
consideration of a relevant representation, conditions will be imposed that restrict children
from entering all or part of licensed premises:

I. At certain times of the day;

ii. When certain licensable activities are taking place;

iii. Under certain ages, e.g. 16 or 18; iv. Unless accompanied by an adult

b) The Licensing Authority will particularly consider whether:

vi. There are licensable activities that are likely to appeal to minors/children under 16 taking
place during times when children under 16 may be expected to be attending compulsory
full-time education;

c) The sale of alcohol to a minor is a criminal offence and Trading Standards officers will
conduct appropriate covert test purchasing exercises and will take account of any
complaints and intelligence. The Act permits the use of children under the age of 18 to
undertake test purchases when they have been directed to do so by a duly authorised officer.
d) Where a sale of alcohol has been made on the same premises to a minor on two or more
different occasions within a period of three months the premises licence could be suspended
for a defined period.

Page 11



g) The Licensing Authority will expect operating plans to specify the measures and
management controls in place to prevent alcohol being served to children, other than in
those limited circumstances permitted by the Act. The Council’s Trading Standards officers
have a role to play in the protection of children from harm, and proof of age schemes, and
are able to provide advice in relation to measures that can be taken to help prevent the sale
of alcohol to underage children. Potential licence holders should also be aware of the Proof
of Age London (PAL) Scheme hosted by Southwark Council.

1) Where premises are subject to age-restrictions, the procedures in place to conduct age
verification checks. The Council will expect premises only to accept current passports,
driving licences or documents bearing the national PASS logo, such as Citizencard. The
Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) is the UK's national guarantee scheme for proof-
of- age cards as endorsed by the Home Office. More information can be found on The Proof
of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) website.

6. DETERMINATION

6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the representations
and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) Grant the application in full
(b) Grant the application in part — modifying the proposed hours, activities or conditions.
(c) Reject the application

It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine applications
with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant representations
received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted Statement of Licensing
Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act.

If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the licence
to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations.

Page 12



hsf\/

hammersmith & fulham

Hammersmith and Fulham

Application for a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 8753 1081

* required information

Section 1 of 21

System reference

Your reference

@ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Is the applicant:

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C No

Arveen Singh

Khurana

(¢ Applying as an individual

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 13



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

|

United Kingdom

Manpreet Singh

Kapoor

info@personallicencecourses.com

020 8606 0558

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(" Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number orname  |Personal Licence Courses UK
* Street 145 Station Road

District

* City or town West Drayton

County or administrative area

* Postcode UB7 7ND

* Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

Page 14

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Textile Tribute
Street 30 Goldhawk Road
District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode W12 8DH

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 22,250

Page 15

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0O0o0o0o0oofdooao

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[7] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes " No
First name Arveen Singh
Family name Khurana

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 16

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes

Building number or name

Street

District

County or administrative area

" No
City or town !

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes " No

cma —

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

f/LIJ/L-_I

* Nationality !

Right to work share code !

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the / /
premises licence to start?

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 17

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Off Licence and Convenience Store

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |10:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |10:00 End [23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |10:00 End |23:00
Start End
Page 19

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |10:00 End |23:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |10:00 End |23:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |10:00 End |23:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: I the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(' Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name Arveen Singh
Family name Khurana

Date of birth !/ |_!_| / I!_I
dd mm yyyy

Page 20

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town _

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) LBHIL4372

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

London Borough of Hillingdon

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start Pa 952%1 to be used for the activity.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |08:00 End |23:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start |08:00 End [23:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |08:00 End |23:00

Start End
FRIDAY

Start |08:00 End |23:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |08:00 End [23:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |08:00 End |23:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Page 22

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy
2. CCTV to be installed and 31 days recoding system
3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which records 24 hours a day. All CCTV recordings
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days and all recordings will be stamped with the correct date and time. Viewing
of recordings shall be made available, subject to Data Protection legislation, immediately upon the request of Police or an
authorised council officer.

2. That licensing activities are only carried out at the premises at times when the CCTV system is fully operational

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall always be on the
premises when the premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of delay when requested.

4. An incident logbook will be maintained by the premises that details incidents of note that occur in the premises. This
shall include refused sales, disorder, and ejections as a minimum. The logbook shall always be kept on the premises, for a
minimum of 1 year from each entry, and be available for inspection, at all times the premises is open. Management shall

regularly check the book to ensure all staff are using it.

5. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the Licensing Act 2003.Written records of this
training shall be retained and made available for inspection to Police or Council Officers on request.

6. All alcohol shall be purchased from AWRS registered cash & carry and wholesalers.
8. All goods, including those subject to duty payments i.e., alcohol and tobacco products will be brought from cash and
carries only an invoices and they will be available upon request. All alcohol will be purchased from AWRS registered cash &

carry or wholesalers.

9. All staff employed at the premises will have UK right to work status checked, once passed that stage they shall be offered
employment.

10. Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed container.

11. Strong beer, lager, cider and stout above 5.5% ABV shall not be displayed or sold.

12. On days when Queens Park Rangers football club are playing at home, or a Queens Park Rangers victory parade takes
place, the sale of alcohol shall not be permitted from 3 hours before the advertised kick off time until 1 hour after the match

has been completed.

13. Signs shall be clearly displayed at prominent positions in the premise informing patrons that alcohol is not for sale
during Queens Park Ranger Football fixtures.

15. No miniatures of spirits to be sold (5cl)

16. No sale of single cans of beer lager cider to be sold

¢) Public safety

Page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

1. Fire Exit Signs Displayed
2. CCTV 31 Days recording facility

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers will be told in person to leave quietly
and not to disturb the local neighbourhood

2. Strict policy in place to tell all staff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all

3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they are being recorded on CCTV

e) The protection of children from harm

1. A challenge 25 policy will be in force, where any person looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age
when attempting to purchase alcohol and signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises. Challenge 25 posters
displayed where alcohol is sold.

2. The only acceptable ID will be those with photographic identification documents; including passport, photo-card, driving
license or proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram.

3. An refusal book shall be kept at the premises and updated as and when required, and made available for inspection on
request to an Licensing Officer, Police or other responsible authority.

4. A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall operate at the premises. Signage shall be displayed advising customers that the
scheme is in place. All staff authorised to sell alcohol will be trained in the Challenge 25 scheme and this training will be
documented to include the date the training was given, the name of the person who gave the training, the person who
received the training and signatures by both trainer and trainee

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 24

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 29

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

» /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Manpreet S Kapoor
* Capacity Agent
* Date 03| /09| /]| 2024
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hammersmith-and-fulham/apply-1 to upload this
file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 30

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 31

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




PROPOSED LICENCE PLAN

Store
Groceries
] [ —
Q h
[=)} ’
2 I
= B
N
[«]
o
<
2] (72}
Q9
8 8 » ||| Store
= S
CRNG ©
(%)
[ < | L
kel
3]
@
[}
S
s :
N
()
g
2
(72} -
8 (> g
o| Olc °
> | <l =
ol |2 o
cC| 90 c
© E ©  —
2] 3[e ©
?‘E ] =4
5|08 -~ 3
(/)] _
{ \
1%
; \ Ice cream
r-- di=== al
' Entrance 11
| I — J
Property Address: Drawing No. AC073 Date: 02/09/24
Ke Scale : 1:100 Paper : A4
30 Goldhawk Road J 2
London Fire Extinguisher
W12 8DH Fire Exit Signs
2ol CCTV Cameras
—] Licensable Area
CCTV Recordings 31 Days

Page 32




oo AAn 1

eGIS Web Map

® - N
B
® -
B C A
’ - |
.
®
- . -
.
® .
L] ®
] -
= ®
- .
*
.
.
. . [
o . - . - 2 A
® .
. - *
.
! u | e
" - ® - ®
= &
- . % [
L &
O -
i . |

CcC ety

L] - . .
= « g -
® i i
u * ] v L ] "
= . 0=
= L] e ® » -
" a ®
LI o ®
" o " . * ]
L . - i
= . . * [
[ wh
® ] ]
. -
"
® ® O [
. ® =
= = w* ]
® ) . foF
. - .
c ]

. = |

# ¥ ]

07/11/2024, 10:38:33 1:1,654
n

o T O

Licensing Points
Property Gazetteer

Within Borough

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder
© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631.



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 05/09/2024 5:13 PM from

Application Summary

Address: 30 Goldhawk Road London W12 8DH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:

Email:

I
Address: I

Comments Details
Commenter Type: Residents Group

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 05/09/2024 5:13 PM | am writing to you in my capacity as a member of
the I - - 'csidential building situated in
close proximity to the proposed off-license location on Goldhawk Road.
We would like to formally express our strong opposition to the opening of
yet another off-license in the area.

Our opposition is based on the following key concerns:

Saturation of Off-Licenses in the Area: Within a 50-meter radius of the
proposed location, there are already two existing off-licenses, along with
a Sainsbury's and Tesco's, both of which operate until late. Given this,
we strongly believe there is no need for an additional off-license in the
community.

Page 34



Impact on Crime and Anti-Social Behavior: Our area already experiences
elevated levels of crime, drug use, and violence. We are concerned that
another off-license will exacerbate these issues by encouraging loitering
and contributing to anti-social behavior, ultimately making the
neighborhood less safe for residents, including families with children.

No Added Value to the Community: The introduction of another off-
license does not provide any tangible benefit to the local community. On
the contrary, it risks compounding existing social issues without offering
anything of value to local residents.

For these reasons, we respectfully request that the Council rejects the
application for this off-license on Goldhawk Road.

Page 35



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 05/09/2024 6:54 AM from

Application Summary

Address: 30 Goldhawk Road London W12 8DH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:

Email:

I
Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 05/09/2024 6:54 AM Certainly! Here's a more concise version:

| strongly oppose this alcohol license application. Our neighborhood
already suffers from issues related to alcohol and drug misuse, which
contribute to crime, disorder, and public health problems. Allowing
another outlet to sell alcohol, especially late into the night, will only
worsen these problems, increasing noise, disturbances, and safety
concerns for residents.

| urge you to reject this application in the interest of our community's well-
being.

Page 36



Thank you for your consideration

Page 37



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 08/09/2024 7:43 AM from_

Application Summary

Address: 30 Goldhawk Road London W12 8DH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: I

Email:

Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments:

08/09/2024 7:43 AM The section of road between Goldhawk Road tube
and Shepherd's Bush green is inundated with blatant drug and alcohol
abuse and addicts. As a result the area is;

Drug dealers playground

Filthy, vomit and drunks urinating in the bushes on woodger rd,

Crime ridden to feed the addictions

NOT safe.

To add another facility on Goldhawk rd that sells alcohol and until 11pm
is irresponsible.
You promised us CHANGE we assume for the better.

Page 38



From: I

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Textile Tribute,30 Goldhawk Rd Re No 2024/01392/LAPR (OBJECTION)

God Morning to the Licensing Dept

I noticed this application for a licensing application attached to the shutters of the above
premises on the 15th September. | took a photo of it and it has now disappeared! Furthermore |
have tried over 8 times to submit this through the Licensing Portal. Unsuccessful and
infuriating!

Email:
REPRESENTATION : OBJECT TO APPLICATION

| wish to make a representation against the above application for a licence to the above
premises.

There is no need for an off licence along this section of the Goldhawk Rd. On the opposite side

there is the Pick and Save and also directly opposite a Tesco. On the same side as the application
but further to the west is a Sainsbury's so this area from the corner of Shepherds Bush Green to
Lime Grove is well served for buying alcohol.

Furthermore this stretch of the Goldhawk Rd is known widely throughout the U.K. and the
Middle East as a destination for buying fabrics. Many of the shops have a considerable clientele
(mainly female) who come from the Middle East during the summer months. This is important to
the local economy. The main religion of this area is Islam and alcohol is forbidden so to have a
shop selling alcohol in the middle of this row of shops could have a considerable impact on this
part of Goldhawk Rd.

I've been a member of the local Ward Panel for many years and the number one complaint is
always about anti-social behavior whether alcohol or drug related. The two local streets Lime
Grove and Pennard Rd have been the subject of a huge number of anti social complaints by
residents requiring a constant police presence over the last few years. Many of the complaints
relate to not feeling safe in the local streets especially at night when groups of youths gather

Page 39



causing a considerable public nuisance through drinking and playing loud music. An alcohol
licence has impacts not just where the alcohol is bought but also on the surrounding area where
it may be consumed. There are a number of hostels in the surrounding area and an additional
premises selling alcohol is not protecting the health of many of the vulnerable residents. Also
reported at Ward Panel meetings is crime especially from the local supermarkets that appear to
be hot spots for stealing.

Please do not grant this alcohol license to the above premises for the reasons stated above.

Yours Sincerely

Page 40



Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 30/09/2024 8:46 PM from [ -

Application Summary

Address: 30 Goldhawk Road London W12 8DH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:

Email:

I
Address: I

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 30/09/2024 8:46 PM
As a long term local resident | am aware that Goldhawk Road and
surrounding streets are already well supplied with premises that sell
alcohol. Why do we need another one? Tesco x 2, Sainsbury's, Pick n
Save, Wine Express, Jazz etc.
I'm not sure if the Cumulative Impact Policy is still is place (if not, why
not). This was supported by the local police due to the level of ASB and
street drinking around Goldhawk Road. The CIP aimed to reduce ASB
and nuisance behaviour while improving public safety. Increasing the
number of licensed premises with long opening hours such as this was
regarded as detrimental to those policing goals.
I hope the Licensing Committee agree that Goldhawk Road already has
a plentiful supply of outlets for alcohol.

Page 41



Agenda ltem 4

Contents

1. THE APPLICATION
1.1. Current hours of Operation

1.2. Application Requested

1.3. Applicants Operating Schedule

2. BACKGROUND

3. CONSULTATION

3.1 Relevant Representations
4. OTHER INFORMATION

4.1 Enforcement History

4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
6. DETERMINATION

APPENDICES

Copy of current licence and plan

Copy of application form

Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises

Copy of objections from Parsons Green and Sandford

Ward Councillors
Copy of objections from local residents

List of Temporary Event Notices

Page 42

43
43-44
44
44
44-45
45
45
45
45
45
45-53
53

54-71
72-91
92

93-94

95-102
103-110



1. THE APPLICATION

On 18t August 2024, the Licensing Authority received a valid application for a variation to
the premises licence in respect of the premises known as Boha London, 562 King's Road,
London, SW6 2DZ submitted by Keystone Law Limited on behalf of Phoenix Hospitality
Group Ltd (‘the applicant’).

1.1 Current Hours of Operation

The premises currently benefit from a premises licence which permits the following:

Performance of Dance - Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music - Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music - Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance - Indoors Only
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment - Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Page 43



Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 12:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00
Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday 12:00 - 01:30
Saturday 12:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Opening Hours of the Premises

Monday 09:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:30
Thursday 09:00 - 00:30
Friday 09:00 - 02:00
Saturday 09:00 - 02:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:30

A copy of the current premises licence and plan can be seen on pages 54-71 this
report.

1.2 Application Requested
The applicant has applied to add an additional condition to the licence as follows:

1. Conditions on this Premises Licence that relate to the ID scanner (Conditions 30, 31
and 32) shall only take effect when the Premises Licence Holder is given 10 days'
written (including email) notice by the metropolitan police licensing officer. The
premises will continually risk assess the use of the ID scanner.

There are no increases in hours or licensable activities being sought.
A copy of the application form can be seen on pages 72-91 of this report.

1.3 Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicant has not proposed any additional steps in their operating schedule to
promote the four licensing objectives if the application is granted. The applicant has
stated that the premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives. A copy of the current licence conditions can be seen on pages 56-64 of this
report.

2. BACKGROUND

The main access to the premises is located on King's Road. There is a mixture of both
residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the location of

Page 44



the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on pages 92 of this
report.

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis
which run from in and around the King's Road area. Fulham Broadway tube station is
a 7-minute walk away and Imperial Wharf overground station is a 14-minute walk away
from the premises.

3. CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.

3.1. Relevant Representations

The Licensing section received three representations objecting to the variation
application.

Two representations were received on behalf of the Parsons Green and Sandford
Ward Councillors, Councillor Jose Alfonso and Councillor Adrian Pascu-Tulbure,
objecting to the grant of the variation application. A copy of these representations can
be seen on pages 93-94 of this report.

One representation was received on behalf of a local resident, objecting to the grant
of the variation application. A copy of this representation can be seen on pages 95-
102 of this report.

4. OTHER INFORMATION

4.1 Enforcement History

On the 5™ August 2022, a warning letter was issued in response to breach of condition 26
of the licence which requires CCTV footage to be provided to the Police within 24 hours of
a request. Requests for CCTV footage were made by officers of the Metropolitan Police
between the 17" December 2021 to the 11" February 2022, to investigate an incident that
occurred at the premises on the 09 December 2021. The requested footage was not

provided within 24 hours of request.

4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)

There have been ten TENs which have been submitted in respect of this premises in
the past twelve months. A copy of the full list of TENs can be seen on pages 103-110

of this report.

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 Section 2 pages 7 and 8 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states the
Licensing Authority is keen to support the licensed sector and leisure offer within the
borough, with a particular focus on business resilience and growing a robust and thriving

cultural and leisure sector.

Page 45



To achieve this the Licensing Authority has identified three key themes of the Licensing
Policy and the Licensing Authority’s approach to implementing it. These are:

A sustainable, well-run licensed sector;
Hammersmith & Fulham as a good place to live, work and enjoy leisure; and,
A safe licensing environment and night-time economy.

5.2 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the SLP states that to ensure the promotion of the
four Licensing Objectives the Licensing Authority will require applicants to detail in their
operating schedule:

the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and
disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to their location,
character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use and the persons likely
to use the premises;

the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant
premises or place;

how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect amenity
so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met. Where there
is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the Licensing Authority will not
permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the Licensing Objectives would be met;
the measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.
Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be incorporated

in the induction of staff.

5.3 Policy 1 page 18 of the SLP states that applicants are expected to undertake a
local area risk assessment as part of any licensing application. The Secretary of State’s
Guidance states that applicants are expected to obtain sufficient information to enable
them to demonstrate, the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing
objectives; and that they understand the layout of the local area and physical
environment including:

a) crime and disorder hotspots;

b) proximity to residential premises;

c) proximity to areas where children may congregate;

d) any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities;
and

e) participation in any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or
voluntary schemes, such as ‘Ask for Angela’, local taxi-marshalling schemes, street
pastors and other schemes) which may help to mitigate potential risks.

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they
will manage any potential risks.

The Guidance goes on to state that ‘Applicants are expected to provide licensing
authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which
their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local
area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why the
steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.’

Page 46



The Licensing Authority notes the contents of these paragraphs from the Secretary of
State’s Guidance and, in particular, the use of the word ‘expected’. Licence
applications that do not in any way address the contents of these paragraphs in their
operating schedules may be returned to the applicant as ‘incomplete’.

5.4 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states the Licensing Authority will have regard
to cumulative impact generally during the duration of this policy. In determining an
application where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will,
where appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and
density of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will be given
to the proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless
hostel in a local area type remit ie applicants need to make the case for how they would
not increase further problems for residents/clients nearby.

In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:

e Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where
trading hours are limited by planning conditions) Police and other enforcement
of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-social behaviour. Police and
other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-social
behaviour.

e Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of
staff at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk

e Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of
staff at such premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal
alcohol or tobacco

e Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.

e The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, business
or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.

e Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

e To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having a
serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities.

5.5 Policy 7 pages 25 and 26 of the SLP states the the Licensing Act 2003 provides for
certain occasions when small scale events (no more than 499 people at a time and lasting
for no more than 168 hours) do not need a licence providing a minimum of 10 working
days’ notice is given to the police and the Licensing Authority. The annual allowance
covered by a Temporary Event Notice in relation to a single premises is 21 days. The
Police and Environmental Health can object to Temporary Event Notices if the event is
likely to 26 undermine the licensing objectives. Where Police or Environmental Health

Page 47



submit an objection to the Notice the Licensing Authority will hold a hearing to consider the
objection and conditions may be applied to the Temporary Event Notice.

The Licensing Act 2003 allows event organisers to submit up to 50 notices per year if they
hold a personal licence and 5 notices if they do not hold a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 allows event organisers to submit up to 10 “late notices” per year if
they hold a personal licence and 2 “late notices” if they do not hold a personal licence.
These “late notices” can be submitted to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental
Health between 5 and 9 days before the event. It should be noted that if either the Police
or the Council’s Environmental Health Officers submit an objection to a late notice the
Council will issue a counter notice prohibiting licensable activities for the duration of the
TEN.

5.6 Policy 9 pages 27 and 28 of the SLP states the Licensing Authority operates a reactive
and proactive inspection regime that is based on risk and specific incidents. The
Enforcement Policy explains how officers will take a graduated response to a premises
breaking the law, as we apply the principles of: Engage, Explain, Encourage and Enforce.

Premises that produce disorder, threaten public safety, generate public nuisance or
threaten the well being of our children, women or vulnerable people will be targeted for
enforcement action.

The Licensing Authority will take enforcement action in accordance with our Enforcement
Policy and relevant statutory powers.

The Licensing Authority will use a range of sanctions such as letters of warning, simple
cautions, Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs), closure notices and legal proceedings.

The Licensing Authority will seek to work with the police and other responsible
authorities in enforcing licensing legislation and will strive to have a joint enforcement
protocol with all the relevant agencies. Where the law allows, the Licensing Authority will
agree secure mechanisms to share information with other regulators about licensed
premises, to help target resources and activities and minimise duplication.

Enforcement will be focused on premises or persons found to be failing to promote
the four Licensing Objectives. Additionally, Trading Standards officers may, at times and
based on intelligence received, carry out underage test purchasing in areas where the
intelligence has highlighted potential hotspots in the borough for underage sales.

5.7 Policy 11 pages 29 and 30 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority expects
that any licence applicant will give due consideration to the needs of Hammersmith &
Fulham residents and any negative impacts from licensable activities and business
operations. with reference to taking place in their premises and how these may impact
in the direct locality and further afield.

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and
anti-social behaviour caused by people once they are away from the licensed premises
and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the licensee. However, licensing is a key
aspect of such control and licensing law is part of a holistic approach to the
management of the nighttime economy.

Page 48



As a matter of policy, the council expects every holder of a licence, certificate or
permission, to accept and be responsible for minimising the impact of their activities
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons within the vicinity of their premises by taking
appropriate measures and action consistent with that responsibility.

Licensees and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the
occurrence of crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their
premises, for example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking area, to the
extent that these matters are within their control.

Population densities in this borough are high, with many residential premises located
above or in close proximity to licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance
and crime and disorder objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating
Operating Schedules. Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control
measures put in place by the applicant to ensure that our residents are protected from
the potential detrimental effects of any licensed premises.

Residents are advised to report noise and nuisance on 020 8753 1081 during office
hours and 020 8748 8588 at all other times that any noise nuisance is occurring.

Any review of a licence would need to be evidence based and as such is best
supported by evidence from responsible authorities such as the Police or
Environmental Health to be successful. For this reason, it is vital to call our 'out of
hours' team on 020 8748 8588 at the time nuisance is occurring.

5.8 Policy 13 pages 31 and 32 of the SLP despite Licensing and Planning being under
different legislation, the Licensing Authority will ensure that the licensing regime is in line
with the planning regime in Hammersmith & Fulham as far as is possible.

The local planning authority has powers to control opening times of all new establishments
seeking planning permission, where harm might occur.

Licensing applications will not be a re-run of the planning application. If the licensing
committee grants any variation of a licence which involves a material alteration to a building,
the applicant still needs to apply for planning permission, or building regulation control,
where appropriate.

Where an applicant is granted a premises licence with operating hours that are different to
the hours permitted by the premises planning permission, the applicant must observe the
earlier closing time. Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be
liable to prosecution under planning law. We would suggest that the applicant contacts
Planning apply to vary their conditions.

The Licensing Authority may refuse to grant a licence if a representation from the Planning
Department has been received and one or more of the licensing objectives would not be
promoted.

5.9 Policy 16 of pages 33 and 34 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority expects

licence applications to specifically include measures to ensure the safety of women and
girls in licensed premises.

Page 49



Licensing Authority will use its powers to regulate the night-time economy, both with
specific regard to spiking incidents and more generally in relation to violence against
women and girls. This may include:

a) Using the Licensing Authority’s powers to impose conditions or revoke premises
licenses, where venues do not take sufficient measures to protect and provide support
to customers in spiking incidents;

b) Considering the prevalence, prevention and reporting of sexual harassment and
misconduct and gender-based violence in licensed premises.

¢) Requiring the presence of suitably trained and accredited door staff,

d) Require presence of CCTV, or to introduce entry searches for example.

Licence applicants and existing licence holders are encouraged to include in their
operating schedules clear polices relating to potential abuse or violence against women
and girls.

This would include but is not limited to the ‘Ask for Angela’ programme, Welfare and
Vulnerability Engagement’ training package (WAVE) for staff to identify and assist women
and girls being at risk or being subjected to violence, and the implementation of clear
policies in the premises on preventing and addressing violence against women and girls.
The Licensing Authority would also encourage off licensed premises to take part in the Ask
for Angela scheme in an effort to increase the visible promotion of the scheme in all
licensed premises across the borough.

Implementing these measures, particularly for on-licence premises, providing training for
staff to increase awareness and provide skills and tools for identifying and assisting when
it is at risk of happening or is happening, and having clear policies against violence against
women and girls provide a solid basis for addressing the issue when it occurs in licensed
premises. Furthermore, having policies on staff reporting incidents to Police and Council
officers will help to ensure that these incidents are addressed.

As part of the Government’s and the Council’s Violence Against Women and Girls
Strategy, venues may also wish to consider boosting their security measures e.g. the
recruitment and training of additional door security staff, particularly female staff.

The Council are proud supporters of the Women’s Night Safety Charter and we would like
to encourage all our licensed premises to consider how you and your business can
contribute to making your workplace and H&F a borough where all women feel confident
and welcome whenever and wherever they happen to be. The Women’s Night Safety
Charter is a voluntary pledge to show you take women’s safety seriously. By signing the
Charter, you show your acknowledgement of the issue and that you're ready to get
proactive in improving women’s safety.

5.10 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and
disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in their
operating schedules:

a) Measures to control excessive consumption and intoxication.

b) Consideration of any additional measures or restrictions that may be placed on
alcohol sales to prevent binge drinking and promote ‘sensible drinking’.

e) Measures to demonstrate compliance Home Office guidance ‘ Safer Clubbing’ in
relation to the control of illegal drugs on their premises. They should agree a protocol

Page 50


https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/crime/violence-against-women-and-girls-vawg
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/crime/violence-against-women-and-girls-vawg
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/arts-and-culture/24-hour-london/womens-night-safety-charter

with the Licensing Authority and the police on the handling of illegal drugs found on
their premises.

g) Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies, and the
Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local Crime and Disorder
Reduction Partnership.

h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the crime
and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; persons
exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in outdoor areas and
on the highway outside the premises. This can also include crime arising from
pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or crowded areas where
alcohol is being consumed.

J) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with appropriate
procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV equipment

k) dispersal procedures - establishing appropriate dispersal procedures to minimise
the potential for crime and disorder when customers are leaving the premises.

[) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door security
aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and dealing with
and reporting incidents if they occur.

5.11 Annex 1 page 37 of the SLP in relation to public safety states that the Licensing
Authority will require the applicant to demonstrate the steps proposed to ensure the
physical safety of people using the relevant premises or place. This does not cover the
separate need for applicants to provide relevant public safety requirements dealt with
by Environmental Health.

5.12 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public
nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will require the applicant to demonstrate
within the operating plan how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent
disturbance and protect amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing
Objectives are met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended
hours, the Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the
Licensing Objectives would be met. This is expected to include:

b) The Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters where they
are material to the individual application:

ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;

iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed
hours of operation and the frequency of activity;

iv. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and
vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation
equipment, and human voices. Such measures may include the installation of
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;

v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance by
customers arriving at or leaving the premises.

viii. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent queuing (either
by pedestrian or vehicular traffic). If some queuing is inevitable then queues should be
diverted away from neighbouring premises or be otherwise managed to prevent
disturbance or obstruction;

xvi. The history of previous nuisance complaints proved against the premises,
particularly where statutory notices have been served on the present licence holder;
xiX. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

Page 51



ixx. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or
representative;

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public
nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their
Operating Schedule:

m) Noise and/or vibration breakout from the provision of regulated
entertainment, particularly from (but not limited to) live music — consider what
type of entertainment is to be provided, in what room/area of the premises and the
suitability of the construction of this room/area to contain sound. Windows are a
particular weak-point for noise break-out so consider providing regulated entertainment

in a room without windows or with as few windows as possible, particularly windows
that face towards nearby 40 residential properties. Where suitable, install a lobby to
prevent spillage of noise each time an entrance/exit door is opened.

p) Queue management - establishing appropriate procedures to avoid the need for
customers to queue before entering the premises or, where queuing cannot be avoided, to
manage queues so as to minimise the potential for crime and disorder or public nuisance
by customers who are queuing.

5.13 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the protection of children from harm
states that the Licensing Authority will require operating plans to specify the measures and
management controls in place to protect children from harm. Where appropriate a written
childcare policy should be available and be incorporated in the induction of staff. This is
expected to include:

a) The legislation recognises the right of licence holders (serving alcohol) to allow
accompanied children into their premises at any time. The Licensing Authority will not
normally seek to limit their access (above that specified in the Act) to any premises unless
it is necessary for the prevention of physical, moral or psychological harm, or where there
are concerns about child sexual exploitation. Where this is considered likely, upon
consideration of a relevant representation, conditions will be imposed that restrict children
from entering all or part of licensed premises:

i. At certain times of the day;

ii. When certain licensable activities are taking place;

iii. Under certain ages, e.g. 16 or 18;

iv. Unless accompanied by an adult.

b) The Licensing Authority will particularly consider whether:
ii. There have been convictions, Penalty Notices for Disorder (PND) or cautions for
serving alcohol to minors or premises with a reputation for under-age drinking;
iii. There is a known association with drug taking or dealing;
vi. There are licensable activities that are likely to appeal to minors/children under
16 taking place during times when children under 16 may be expected to be
attending compulsory full-time education;

c) The sale of alcohol to a minor is a criminal offence and Trading Standards officers
will conduct appropriate covert test purchasing exercises and will take account of any
complaints and intelligence. The Act permits the use of children under the age of 18 to
undertake test purchases when they have been directed to do so by a duly authorised
officer.

Page 52



d) Where a sale of alcohol has been made on the same premises to a minor on two or
more different occasions within a period of three months the premises licence could
be suspended for a defined period.

g) The Licensing Authority will expect operating plans to specify the measures and
management controls in place to prevent alcohol being served to children, other than
in those limited circumstances permitted by the Act. The Council’s Trading Standards
officers have a role to play in the protection of children from harm, and proof of age
schemes, and are able to provide advice in relation to measures that can be taken to
help prevent the sale of alcohol to underage children. Potential licence holders should
also be aware of the Proof of Age London (PAL) Scheme hosted by Southwark Council.

i) Where premises are subject to age-restrictions, the procedures in place to conduct
age verification checks. The Council will expect premises only to accept current
passports, driving licences or documents bearing the national PASS logo, such as
Citizencard. The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) is the UK's national
guarantee scheme for proof-of- age cards as endorsed by the Home Office. More
information can be found on The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) website

6. DETERMINATION

6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) Grant the application in full
(b) Grant the application in part — modifying the proposed hours, activities or conditions.
(c) Reject the application

It is the Council’'s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime
and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of
Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant
representations received; the applicant’'s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182 of the Act. If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions
may be attached to the licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the
representations.

Page 53



Licensing Act 2003 h &ff\/‘
Premises Licence hammersmith & fulham

Premises Licence Number: 2024/00555/LAPR

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

Boha London

562 King's Road

Post town: London Post code: SW6 2DZ
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30

Page 1 of 16
Page 54



Saturday 09:00 - 01:30

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 12:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00
Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday 12:00 - 01:30
Saturday 12:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 09:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:30
Thursday 09:00 - 00:30
Friday 09:00 - 02:00
Saturday 09:00 - 02:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:30

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV
Page 55

Page 2 of 16



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and
/ or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant)
of holder of premises licence:

Phoenix Hospitality Group Ltd
1B Blackfriars House
Parsonage

Manchester

M3 2JA

Email:Amdhub@keystonelaw.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity
number (where applicable):

14228088

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Chase Marco Matthias McGuinness

Licensing Authority: Poole Borough Council
Personal Licence Number: BOP M005760

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. Mandatory Condition
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 3 of 16
Page 56



(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.Mandatory Condition

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The desighated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 4 of 16
Page 57



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

5. Mandatory Condition

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+ (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

6. Mandatory Condition

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(@) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 5 of 16
Page 58



(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

7. Mandatory Condition

Where this licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or
under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

8. From 9pm on Fridays and Saturdays there shall be a minimum of 2 SIA approved
door supervisor on duty at the premises until all customers have dispersed from the
immediate vicinity.

9. On Fridays and Saturdays from 11pm until all customers have dispersed from the
immediate vicinity of the premises, a minimum of 1 SIA approved door supervisors
wearing a high visibility jacket shall provide a presence in the vicinity of Holmead
Road to discourage anti-social behaviour.

10. Any queues formed at the premises shall be supervised by door supervisors to
prevent disorder and measures shall be implemented to discourage anti-social
behaviour. All SIA approved door supervisors engaged outside the entrance to the
premises, or supervising or controlling queues, shall wear high visibility jackets or
vests.

11. All glasses and drinks (whether alcoholic or not) shall be cleared from the outside
areas by 11pm.

12. A register of door supervisors working at the premises on any given night shall be
maintained (recording SIA numbers, full names and times worked) and made
available to police and responsible authorities immediately upon request.

13. An authorised representative of the premises licence holder shall attend the local
pubwatch meetings.

14. Whenever the premises trades after 9pm, there shall be a personal licence holder
on duty on the premises.

15. A cloakroom shall be provided at the premises.

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 6 of 16
Page 59



16. During the last 30 minutes of licensable activities a wind down period shall
operate and the music and entertainment shall be scaled back so that customers are
calmer when they leave. Lighting shall also be raised during the final 30 minutes until
it is on full on at the terminal hour of licensable activities.

17. All staff shall be trained in the Proof of Age policy and how to identify acceptable
means of identification.

18. Unless agreed with the police licensing team in writing, on days when Chelsea FC
are playing at home or on days when a Chelsea FC victory parade takes place, from 2
hours before the advertised kick off until 1 hour after the match has been completed:
a) There shall be a minimum of 2 SIA approved door supervisors on duty at the
premises;

b) The bar, basement and terrace areas (hatched on the plan) shall operate with
polycarbonate vessels, save for persons seated at a table and dining at the premises.

19. The maximum number of persons, including staff, permitted on the premises at
any one time shall not exceed the numbers specified on the premises fire risk
assessment, a copy of which shall be made available upon request by an authorised
officer.

20. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that
the premises is open for licensable activities and;

o shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly
and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date
and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to police or
authorised council officers on request;

o0 one camera shall show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a
clear, full length image of anyone entering;

o shall cover any external area of the premises accessible to the public;

o recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with
date and time stamping;

o footage shall be provided free of charge to police or authorised council officer within
24 hours of a request; and

o a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member shall be able to show
police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost
instantaneous.

21. An incident record shall be maintained by the licence holder / designated
premises supervisor/ manager that details incidents that occur in or in the immediate
vicinity of the premises. The incident record shall be kept on the premises and be
available for inspection by the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority
at all times the premises is open.

22. The premises shall operate an outdoor area management policy this shall include
how the outside area of the premises, smoking area and dispersal shall be managed.
All staff shall be trained in its implementation. The outdoor management policy shall
be agreed with police, environmental health and licensing officers and shall be
provided upon request.

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 7 of 16
Page 60



23. The premises may remain open for the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment
and the provision of late night refreshment from the terminal hour for those activities
on New Year's Eve through to the commencement time for those activities on New
Year's Day.

24. The smashing of bottles shall not be permitted between the hours of 23:00 to
08:30.

25. On Fridays and Saturdays, a steward shall monitor the smoking area from 23:00
until the premises is closed.

26. An acoustic enclosure (or enclosures) shall be erected and maintained around all
extractor fans and air conditioning units at the rear of the premises. Such enclosure
(or enclosures) shall be erected within six months of the date of the variation (subject
to planning permission).

27. All management, the head of security and shift supervisors shall be trained in how
to manage a crime scene and crime scene preservation. All other front of house staff
is to be made aware of this policy. This training shall be repeated at least once a year
and written records of the training shall be kept on the premise and made available to
Police and authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

28. An incident reporting policy detailing the management of all incidents shall be
completed and approved by Police Licensing Officers from The Metropolitan Police. All
management and the head of security shall be trained in the contents of this policy
and this training shall be repeated at least once a year. All other front of house staff
is to be made aware of this policy. This policy shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by the Police or an authorised Officer from the Licensing
Authority at all times. Any material changes to this policy must be agreed by Police
Licensing Officers.

29. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

30. (a)After 21:00hrs all customers entering the premises shall have their ID scanned
on entry. The details recorded shall include a livefacial image capture of the customer
and capture the photographic identification produced. The details recorded by the ID
scanner system shall be made available to the Police and the local authority upon
request.

(b) The requirement in (a) above is subject to the following exceptions, namely that a
maximum number of 20 guests per night may be admitted at the Managers discretion
without necessarily photo ID being scanned and recorded. The admission of such
guests however shall be in accordance with the following procedure:

(i) The DPS shall approve in writing the names of a maximum of three managers
other than him/herself who are authorised to sign in such guests.

(ii) A legible record (the signing in sheet) of those guest's name shall be retained on
the premises for inspection by the licensing authority and Police for a minimum period

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 8 of 16
Page 61



of 31 days. The name of the DPS approved manager authorising the admission will
also be recorded by that manager,

(iii) Where there are appropriate reasons for a guest not to be able to produce ID and
be subject to ID scan, the Approved Manager may still permit entry. In such
circumstance he shall also record the reasons for this in the signing in sheet.

This condition shall not apply to customers entering the Ground Floor, on days when
the Ground Floor operates as a restaurant, where the sale of alcohol shall only be
permitted as an ancillary purchase to a substantial table meal.

31. If the electronic ID scanner is not operational the police and the licensing
authority will be informed of this fact within 24 hours and a repair timescale provided.

32. All patrons who attend a pre-booked or private event at the premises shall have
their ID Scanned on entry. The details recorded shall include a live facial image
capture of the customer and capture the photographic identification produced. The
details recorded by the ID scanner system shall be made available to the Police and
the local authority upon request.

This condition shall not apply to customers entering the Ground Floor, on days when
the Ground Floor operates as a restaurant, where the sale of alcohol shall only be
permitted as an ancillary purchase to a substantial table meal.

33. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the
Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. Written records of this training shall be
retained and made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority on request.

34. All staff shall be trained in how to identify drunk or drug impaired customers. This
training shall be repeated at least biannually and written records of the training kept
and made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on
request.

35. A written search and dispersal policy will be in place at the premises, and which
will be available to the Police and Local Authority upon request.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

36. The licensee shall ensure that no live music, amplified music or amplified voice
from the licensed premises is audible at or within the site boundary of any residential
property.

37. The licensee shall maintain a permanent written record of each complaint
received about the operation of the premises, including the complainant's name and
location, the date and time the complaint is received, the action taken and when. The
record shall be kept on the premises readily available for inspection at all reasonable
times by an officer from the council's licensing division.

38. Signs shall be displayed instructing patrons to respect the neighbours and behave

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 9 of 16
Page 62



in a courteous manner.

39. The licensee shall provide and maintain a dedicated phone number solely for the
purpose of receiving any complaints about the licensed premises and staffed at all
times when the premises are in use under the licence. Details of the telephone
number shall be sent in writing to residents and residents associations in the locality
and to the council.

40. The licensee shall arrange a meeting at least once in every 4 months of which
local residents shall be notified. The purpose of each meeting shall be to discuss and
try to resolve matters of mutual concern. The licensee shall use all reasonable
endeavours to publicise these meetings and a copy of the minutes shall be circulated
to each of those attending and to the council and shall be made available at the
premises.

41. All plant and machinery is to be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours
arising from noise.

42. Alcohol shall not be consumed other than during the hours permitted by the
licence for the sale of alcohol and during a 30-minute period immediately following
the permitted hours.

43. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the
Act and conditions of the premises licence. Written records of this training shall be
retained and made available to police and authorised officers of the licensing
authority on request.

44. There shall be no bottomless brunches or similar offering or other alcohol
promotions whereby an unlimited quantity of alcohol is supplied for a fixed price.

45. Substantial food shall be available at the premises at all times when the sale of
alcohol takes place.

46. No external speakers shall be used outside the building.

47. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from
or placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the following
day.

48. Whenever the premises is providing licensable activities there shall be a personal
licence holder on duty at the premises.

49. After 22:00 hours the terrace area hatched in grey on the plan shall not be used

50. After 22:00 hours there shall be no more than 30 people at any one time in the
terrace area hatched in red on the plan.

51. After 22:00 hours there shall be no consumption of alcohol in the terrace area
(private dining area) hatched in red on the plan, save for by persons seated and

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 10 of 16
Page 63



having a substantial table meal. Further, after 22:00 hours the windows and roof of
the terrace/PDR are to be closed and remain closed until start of business day
following.

52. After 22:00 hours the terrace area hatched in red on the plan shall be constantly
monitored and supervised to ensure that customers assist in the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

53. After 22:00 hours the terrace area hatched in red on the plan shall be inaccessible
from the public highway.

54. After 22:00 hours the front doors located on the east side of the terrace area
hatched in red on the plan shall be closed.

55. An additional period after the normal hours permitted in the licence for the supply
of alcohol shall be permitted on a maximum of six days in each calendar year
(excluding applications made under TENs). The additional hours shall be permitted
only if written notice has been served on the licensing authority and the police at
least seven days beforehand. The police are to have an absolute veto in respect of
these occasions.

56. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 00:30.

57. A tamperproof sound limiting device for amplified equipment shall be installed and
in operation on at the premises, with all amplified equipment played through the
device. The device shall be set at a level agreed with the Noise and Nuisance Team.
58. No commercial refuse, bottles or other waste shall be emptied into bins or waste
storage in the rear yard or any open or partially open space outside of the hours of
08:00hrs - 21:00hrs.

59. The Premises Licence holder shall consult with police and implement a written
drink spiking policy.

i
Signed: a@‘@ﬂ Date: 15.04.2024

Authorised Officer

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 11 of 16
Page 64



Annex 4- Plans:

Please insert plans at pages 12 to 13

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 12 of 16
Page 65



17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 13 of 16
Page 66



Licensing Act 2003 h &ff\/‘
Premises Licence hammersmith & fulham

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: 2024/00555/LAPR

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

Boha London

562 King's Road

Post town: London Post code: SW6 2DZ
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 14 of 16

Page 67



Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00

Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:30
Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 12:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00
Thursday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday 12:00 - 01:30
Saturday 12:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 09:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:30
Thursday 09:00 - 00:30
Friday 09:00 - 02:00
Saturday 09:00 - 02:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:30
17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 15 of 16

Page 68



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises

Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence:
Phoenix Hospitality Group Ltd

1B Blackfriars House

Parsonage

Manchester
M3 2JA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):
14228088

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol:

Chase Marco Matthias McGuinness

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No Restrictions

i
Signed: @q Date: 15.04.2024

Authorised Officer

17.04.20242005/04068/LAPRTV Page 16 of 16
Page 69



0/ abed

T
L

KITCHEN

Ground Floor Plan

YARD

KITCHEN
%

KITCHEN
®%

LEGEND:

@'HEI&.
-

elec. st.

Ramp

Mains Smoke / Heat Detector
Emergency Light Fitting
Manual Call Point

Fire Exit 'running man' Signage
Fire blanket

Fire Fighting Equipment

GENTS I

A
I 1] TIT T

msmm—— | ICENSED AREA BOUNDARY

m RESTAURANT / BAR

GENERAL NOTES

L ALL FINISHES ARE TO CONFORM TO THE REQUIRD
CLBRENT SUILOING RECULATIONS IN THE AFPLICARLE
COUNTRY (1N A UK FESTALRANT ALL PINESHES ARE TO
B CLASS 1 O EQUOVALENT).

7. ALLPINISES ARE TO B CARMED OUT TO A WO
STANOAD.

£ ANY DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE TAKEN FROM THE
CUT PLAN DALY AND AFE NOT TO B2 SCALED
THE THE DRANINGS.

o
2 ITE™HE BLITY TO LNDER
TAKE AND ENSURE THAT ANY BLELDING 3 CARIED OUT
LNDER THE LOCAL TS,

@

CHELSEA LODGE

“

Aé Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

_I_Q

20 30

-
(=]

40

A | [reem ven ke

w07t e ma

WOTE
EEON S TORY

© it e o
* oG

CARROLL DESIGN
INTERSONS - ARCHITECTURE + BERNGN

U 10 Dutpinn Wt - Rovari - e - 42 898

CHELSEA
LODGE

DOCNo. scALE DATE
CLFR1ZVA  £100QA3 120523

THE CHELSEA LODGE
562 KINGS ROAD

Ground Floor Licensing Plan




T/ abed

| |
[ ]
YARD

)

Cloakroom
Basement Plan
/l, LEGEND:

of :

T

I —
4
L LLT LA T T I ]

Mains Smoke / Heat Detector
Emergency Light Fitting
Manual Call Point

Fire Exit 'running man' Signage
Fire blanket

Fire Fighting Equipment

s | ICENSED AREA BOUNDARY

m RESTAURANT / BAR

GENERAL NOTES

L ALL FINISHES ARE TO CONFORM TO THE REQUIRD
CLSRENT SUILOING RECULATIONS IN THE AFPLICARLE
COUNTRY (3N A UK FESTALRANT ALL PINCSHES ARE TO
B CLASS 1 O EQUIVALENT).

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

0
-

w07t e ma
WOTE
EEON S TORY

[TV | wma

CARROLL DESIGN

INTERSONS - ARCHITECTURE + BRERIGN

[RASATI AR
T

CHELSEA
LODGE
DOC No. SCALE DATE
CLFR1208  ©100QA3 170523

THE CHELSEA LODGE
562 KINGS ROAD

Licensing Plan__ |

ommencement
works. No dimensions are 1 be scaled from this
arawing.




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
2024/00555/LAPR

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
Boha London, 562 King's Road

Post

London Postcode SW6 2DZ
town

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

£201,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) | amdhub@keystonelaw.co.uk

02033193700

Current postal address if | 1b Blackfriars House, Parsonage
different from premises
address

Post Manchester Postcode | M3 2JA
town

Page 72



Part 3 — Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [X]Yes

[ ]No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take DD MM YYYY
effect? HEEEEEEN

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the
late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see

guidance note 2)
This variation is include the following condition on the premises licence:

"Conditions on this Premises Licence that relate to the ID scanner (Conditions
30, 31 and 32) shall only take effect when the Premises Licence Holder is
given 10 days’ written (including email) notice by the metropolitan police
licensing officer. The premises will continually risk assess the use of the ID

scanner."

There are no increases in hours or licensable activities being sought.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend:

Page 73


Darren O'Leary
Typewritten Text
X


Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be
subject to change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see Please tick all that
guidance note 3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 74

O O 0O 0Ooddodaonan



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors []

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance

guidance note 8) note 4) Outdoors | []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different
times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 75




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors []

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance

guidance note 8) note 4) Outdoors | []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of
films (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 76




Cc

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note
5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting
events (please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different
times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fri please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 77




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors [l

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or
wrestling entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 78




E

Live music Will the performance of live music

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors []

timings (please read both — please tick (please read

guidance note 8) guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
live music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at
different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 79




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors [l

timings (please read both — please tick (please read

guidance note 8) guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of

recorded music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at
different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 80




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take

dance place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance

timings (please read note 4) Outdoors | []

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different
times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 81




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of
entertainment you will be providing

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both —

please tick (please read guidance Outdoors | []
note 4) Both O

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance

note 5)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the

premises for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at

different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 82




Late night Will the provision of late night

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors [l

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of

late night refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment
at different times, to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 83




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please premises []

timings (please read read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of
alcohol (please read guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Fri (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 84




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed
Non-standard timings. Where you intend the

h premises to be open to the public at different times

ur from those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 85




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are
seeking.

Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the
licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of
premises licence.

Page 86



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance
note 11)

The premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives

c) Public safety

The premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives

Page 87



e) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence is conditioned appropriately to promote the licensing
objectives

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

X XX XK [

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s

solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature Keystone Law Limited
Date 01/10/2024
Capacity Solicitors on Behalf of Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the
current premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 88



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Marcus Lavell

Keystone Law

48 Chancery Lane

Post London Post WC2A 1JF
town code

Telephone number (if 02033193700

any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address
(optional)
amdhub@keystonelaw.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period
for which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it
relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you
should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you
are applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general
situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol
and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of
alcohol, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

Page 89



a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.
Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local

authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

Page 90



10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 91



From: ClIr Pascu-Tulbure Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Pascu-Tulbure@lbhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2024 15:51

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Afonso Jose: H&F <Jose.Afonso@Ibhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: 2024/01572/LAPR

Hi Lorna,

In reference to this, I'd like to place on record my objection to the variation, on the basis
that it would limit the operation of the ID scanning system, which to my mind is an
important element of achieving at least the first three of the planning objectives. In
particular, having the ID of customers is an important part of ensuring safety within or
outside the venue, and of customers being accountable for their own behaviour.

Very happy to discuss,

Adrian

Cllr Adrian Pascu-Tulbure

Page 92



From: ClIr Afonso Jose: H&F <Jose.Afonso@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2024 16:27

To: ClIr Pascu-Tulbure Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Pascu-Tulbure@Ibhf.gov.uk>; Mckenna Lorna: H&F
<Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 2024/01572/LAPR

Dear Lorna,

I would like to add my own objection to this on the grounds of the prevention or crime and
disorder.

While | can understand the applicant wanting to vary condition 32 re private parties - | do
not think given the history of this premises that to not have ID scanning for general
admission after 9pm is acceptable (condition 30). | would also note it is common practice
for many night club like venues to operate ID scanning by default.

All the best,

Jose

Clir Jose Afonso

Councillor for Parsons Green & Sandford
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Page 93



rrom:

Sent: 29 October 2024 10:53

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F <valerie.simpson@Ibhf.gov.uk>;
Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Cowan Stephen: H&F
<stephen.cowan@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing RBKC: RBKC <Licensing@rbkc.gov.uk>

Subject: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Application: "Full Variation Boha London: This variation is include the following
condition on the premises licence: "Conditions on this Premises Licence that relate
to the ID scanner (Conditions 30, 31 and 32) shall only take effect when the
Premises Licence Holder is given 10 days' written (including email) notice by the
metropolitan police licensing officer. The premises will continually risk assess the
use of the ID scanner.” There are no increases in hours or licensable activities being
sought.”

Application:

Temporary Event Notice

Dear LBHF Licensing Team; | hope this finds you well.

Please acknowledge my polite objection to the above applications by 562 Kings
Road SW6 2DZ.

In my view, and other local residents’ views who have encouraged me to write an
objection on the community's behalf from ||| . it does not uphold the
licensing objectives:

prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime, ensuring public safety and
protecting children from harm.

Background: issues from the applicant site 562 Kings Road have included this:
https://www.fulhamsw6.com/#!pages/fulhamswé:info:ldrslicensing001

https://www.thecaterer.com/news/pub-banned-bottomless-brunch-hospital

Page 94



Background:

The local area also has a football ground for 40,000 spectators and has various late night
licensed premises surrounding it (late night discos like Embargoes on Lots Road and Under
the bridge at CFC) and further an off license "Chelsea Village" Fulham Road that can sell
alcohol past Tam....

Over the last year there have been incidents of disturbance from this applicant venue, 562
Kings Road SW6 Boha where | needed to contact the venue due to serious disturbance /
and in my humble view aggravating current licensing objectives and current conditions:
Written polite complaints were texted to Chase the owner in accordance with condition 37
and 39.

Chase has a copy.

23rd August 2023 at 22.21 about rear loud extractor noises and smells (conditions 41 and
26)

13 September 2023 at 23.32 about rear loud extractor noises and smells

26 November 2023 at 01.38 about rear loud extractor noises and smells

7 December 2023 at 22.30 about rear loud extractor noises and smells

28 December 2023 at 23.16 about rear loud extractor noises and smells

30 December 2023 at 23.35 about rear loud extractor noises and kitchen smells

6 January 2024 at 23.36 about loud recorded base music coming from Boha

26 May 2024 at 22.43 about loud recorded base music coming from Boha

14 June 2024 at 00.20 about shouting from the venue and also rear loud extractor noises
and kitchen smells

19 June 2024 at 17.15 about rear loud extractor noises and kitchen smells

Page 95



29 August 2024 23.40 about screaming Boha patrons

These written complaints above were texted to Chase the owner. Sometimes he replied
other times he did not.

Full Objection to applications: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR

2024/01638/LATEMP

These conditions are needed to be retained at all times to uphold the four licensing
objectives. Suspending them undermines the licensing objectives. The licensing police and
council are not fully aware of day to day / week to week disturbances that can occur as not
all are reported to the police / council by long suffering residents. Many are not even
reported to the venue it self..

Embargoes nightclub and other late night venues in the surrounding area create a
cumulative effective of disturbance in the area.

I am in support of a culturally vibrant area but licensing conditions must be maintained at
all times.

Any events after 1.30am are too late for this residential conservation area,

I remember the area before 562 kings road had a late night license and it was far better as it
was culturally vibrant but without disturbing residents.

The silver chimney extractor fan that causes disturbance as laid out above was put up
without planning permission.

| was disappointed that despite condition 40 | had no notification about the above
applications and only found out via concerned Holmead Road residents not knowing what
to do or how to politely object.

The ID scanner helps to ensure vertical drinking patrons and patrons not eating at the
restaurant behave well and create a safe environment. They are less likely to mis behave
and use fake IDs thus protecting children. (Incident above). They can keep previously
poorly behaved patrons out and also be alerted by embargoes and other local nightclubs
like under the bridge of bad patrons on that Friday or Saturday night / early Sunday
morning...

Page 96



The temporary event license it too late for 3am. These applications must be politely
refused by The Council. 1.30am is ample..

Boha is thriving as a restaurant and Chase is a great man for introducing such a great
restaurant to the area. He must be credited with that. But the current licensing conditions
for the disco bar underneath Boha with "world class DJs" as Boha website calls the speak
easy must be maintained in the interest of the Licensing Objectives. And in the interests of
his business continuing to have a license long term.

Having a license is a privilege - not a right,

Kind regards;

Sent: 29 October 2024 16:44
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F
<valerie.simpson@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Thanks so much Lorna and Adrian for your time. It is much appreciated.

My full acioress: I

rrom: I

Sent: 29 October 2024 16:54

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F
<valerie.simpson@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Page 97



Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR

Objection Continued: please submit:

With temporary late night licenses like 2024/01638/LATEMP by
Boha 562 Kings Road SW6 asking for a 3am finish - which
nearby LBHF residents are powerless to object to sadly - it's
imperative (please) that the four licensing objectives (which are
mostly about "prevention") are upheld properly by our great
LBHF Authority, and thus the application 2024/01572/LAPR is
kindly not allowed by the Licensing Committee, on this
occasion..

The council simply doesn't have the resources to be running
around cleaning up the mess afterwards. It's only just done so
with Chelsea Lodge which Chase was part of.

Kind regards;
rrom:

Sent: 29 October 2024 17:56

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F
<valerie.simpson@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR

Objection Continued: please submit:

Page 98



There is already a generous provision in the current Boha license - allowing for up to
TWENTY patrons - without ID - to enter at the managements discretion, now.

Thus there is already generous leniency. It's standard to have ID checks at public disco
sites.

rrom: I

Sent: 29 October 2024 18:56

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F
<valerie.simpson@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Boha online: please find attached:

18:53 Tue 29 Oct pas = 95% (W)
& bohalondon.com

WORLD CLASS

BOHA DJs

LONDON

Shibeen at BOHA is a unique new late night

1ying host to a selection of world class
house and guest DJs, making it the ideal location

for late night revelry in Chelsea. Whether you're

looking to enjoy drink in one of our
MENUS luxurious booths, impress your friends with a VIP
table table, or spend the night dancing, we've

THE SHIBEEN

got you covered.

PRIVATE DINING &
EVENTS

WHAT'S ON
SUNDAYS
CONTACT

INSTAGRAM

MIXOLOGY
MASTERY

Page 99



< Safari 18:54 Tue 29 Oct

- bohalondBn and =
" shibeenbyboha . Follew

- Mi
o A
An ﬁnforgettab'fé launch night

-

&1 bohalondon - Original audio 2 18 people

A Q ® @

rrom: I

Sent: 29 October 2024 19:24

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Simpson Valerie: H&F
<valerie.simpson@|bhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Afonso Jose: H&F <Jose.Afonso@|bhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Pascu-Tulbure
Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Pascu-Tulbure@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing RBKC: RBKC <Licensing@rbkc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR & Full Objection 2024/01638/LATEMP

Full Objection: 2024/01572/LAPR

Objection Continued: please submit:

Page 100



Currently, if not eating, unlimited numbers of patrons (till
capacity is reached) can access the bar only / "world class DJ
areas without ID before 9pm.

Thus there is further considerable leniency already provided for in the

current set of licensing conditions (which in my view aren't always adhered to by the
establishment right now..hence serious issues outlined above with dates and times
reported to venue).

The Boha website as attached above describes itself as "[{g[=Rle[=le | RleYele|ile]a N o)1
late night revelry in Chelsea’

It's critical Licensing's Four Objectives are upheld and in my humble view, this application

2024/01572/LAPR undermines

the four objectives.

Kind regards;

Page 101



Z2nT 2B 1
CUlL Y¥%*aQ
-
.
.

eGIS Web Map

.
. &
| *
&
s
= .
. ® . i .
.
- w
. & N
N N .
o "
® . ® ol !
® & .
N
. .
@ = o= & - -
® ®
L N
®
N . . .
] * - W
. o P
d ®
.
® ® = . i
o PR
- . & = N
. ¥
) ®
. = o
B ® N

.
(]

- .
* ®
N . . .
. . =
.
® -
N .
N . o) N " A
. . & .
- - . N
.
® " . =
. ]
- - o B w
L L
o N = N N
& . o . w o o
5 . .
o . g . = N N
LS " . ®
o N = N
" . ® -
®
& .
. n g R
o & .
N &
M
- .
. .
M
- - -
s
. % o
. L .
.
N " .
® & ®

07/11/2024, 14:19:44 1:1,654
n

Licensing Points = Within Borough
Property Gazetteer

o T O

Out of Borough
ArcGIS Web AppBuilder
© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631.



LICNTYPE CPTRADEAS LISTAT | REFVAL

DETAILS | start Date |

End Date

LATEMP 5_ISS 2023/01844/L
ATEMP

€07 abed

LATEMP 5_ISS 2023/01845/L
ATEMP

Temporary Event Notice, 04/12/2023
The premises has an existing licence

(2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant proposes a

TEN to extend the hours for licensable activities

during the Christmas period.

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol, the provision of late night
refreshment and the provision of regulated
entertainment for no more than 259 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment
Monday 4th December 2023 to Wednesday 6th
December 2023 between the hours of 19:00 to
01:30.

Thursday 7th December 2023 between the hours
of 19:00 to 00:00.

Friday 8th December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

The provision of late night refreshment

Monday 4th December 2023 to Wednesday 6th
December 2023 between the hours of 23:00 to
01:30.

Thursday 7th December 2023 between the hours
of 23:00 to 00:00.

Friday 8th December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

Temporary Event Notice, 11/12/2023
The premises has an existing licence

08/12/2023

15/12/2023



0T abed

LATEMP

5_ISS

2023/01846/L
ATEMP

(2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant proposes a
TEN to extend the hours for licensable activities
during the Christmas period.

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol, the provision of late night
refreshment and the provision of regulated
entertainment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment
Monday 11th December 2023 to Wednesday 13th
December 2023 between the hours of 19:00 to
01:30.

Thursday 14th December 2023 between the hours
of 19:00 to 00:00.

Friday 15th December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

The provision of late night refreshment

Monday 11th December 2023 to Wednesday 13th
December 2023 between the hours of 23:00 to
01:30.

Thursday 14th December 2023 between the hours
of 23:00 to 00:00.

Friday 15th December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

Temporary Event Notice, 01/12/2023
The premises has an existing licence

(2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant proposes a

TEN to extend the hours for licensable activities

during a members event showcasing the bar.

02/12/2023



GOT abed

LATEMP

5_1SS

2023/01863/L
ATEMP

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol, the provision of late night
refreshment and the provision of regulated
entertainment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment
Friday 1st December 2023 to Saturday 2nd
December 2023 between the hours of 19:00 to
03:00.

The provision of late night refreshment

Friday 1st December 2023 to Saturday 2nd

December 2023 between the hours of 23:00 to

03:00.

Temporary Event Notice, 18/12/2023
The premises has an existing licence

(2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant proposes a

TEN to extend the hours for licensable activities

during extended Christmas opening hours.

Licensable activities sought:

The sale of alcohol, the provision of late night
refreshment and the provison of regulated
entertainment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment
Monday 18th December 2023 to Wednesday 20th
December 2023 between the hours of 19:00 to
01:30

Thursday 21st December 2023 between the hours

22/12/2023



90T abed

LATEMP

BOHA London 5_ISS

2023/02009/L
ATEMP

of 19:00 to 00:00
Friday 22nd December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

The provision of late night refreshment

Monday 18th December 2023 to Wednesday 20th
December 2023 between the hours of 23:00 to
01:30

Thursday 21st December 2023 between the hours
of 23:00 to 00:00

Friday 22nd December 2023 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

Temporary Event Notice, 24/12/2023
BOHA London - Whole Premises: The premises has

an existing licence (2023/01102/LAPR) and the

applicant proposes a TEN to extend the hours for

licensable activities during the Christmas period.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol On the Premises Only, the
Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the
Provision of Late Night Refreshment for no more
than 260 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol on the premises only
Sunday 24th December to Monday 25th
December between the hours of 19:00 to 01:30

The provision of late night refreshment
Sunday 24th December to Monday 25th

25/12/2023



/0T abed

LATEMP

BOHA London 5_ISS

2024/00235/L
ATEMP

December between the hours of 23:00 to 01:30

The provision of regulated entertainment
Sunday 24th December to Monday 25th
December between the hours of 19:00 to 01:30

Temporary Event Notice, 17/03/2024
BOHA London: The premises has an existing

licence (2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant

proposes a TEN to extend licensable activities and

additional security for the day with an increased

level of staffing due to us also having our Sunday

roast service. The applicant will continue to

promote the four licensing objectives.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol, The Provision of Regulated
Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought:

The sale of alcohol on the premises only

Sunday 17th March 2024 between the hours of
19:00 to 00:00

Monday 18th March 2024 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

The provision of late night refreshment

Sunday 17th March 2024 between the hours of
23:00 to 00:00

Monday 18th March 2024 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

18/03/2024



80T abed

LATEMP

LATEMP

BOHA London 5_ISS

BOHA London 5_ISS

2024/00419/L
ATEMP

2024/00699/L
ATEMP

The provision of regulated entertainment
Sunday 17th March 2024 between the hours of
19:00 to 00:00

Monday 17th March 2024 between the hours of
00:00 to 01:30

Temporary Event Notice, 31/03/2024
To provide licensable activities for Easter Sunday

Bank Holiday.

BOHA London- Whole Premises

Sale of Alcohol, Regulated Entertainment and

Provision of Late Night Refreshment on Sunday 31

March 2024 19:00 to Monday 01 April 2024 02:00,

for no more than 260 people

Temporary Event Notice, 05/05/2024
BOHA London: The premises has an existing

licence (2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant

proposes a TEN to extend the hours for licensable

activities during the May bank holiday.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol, the Provision of Regulated
Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought

The sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment

Sunday 5th May 2024 to Monday 6th May 2024
between the hours of 19:00 to 02:00

01/04/2024

06/05/2024



60T abed

LATEMP

LATEMP

BOHA London 5_ISS

Boha London

5_ISS

2024/00704/L
ATEMP

2024/01638/L
ATEMP

Late night refreshment
Sunday 5th May 2024 to Monday 6th May 2024
between the hours of 23:00 to 02:00

Temporary Event Notice,, 26/05/2024
BOHA London: The premises has an existing

licence (2023/01102/LAPR) and the applicant

proposes a TEN to extend the hours for licensable

activities during the Bank holiday.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol, the Provision of Regulated
Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment for no more than 260 people.

Days and times sought

The sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment

Sunday 26th May 2024 to Monday 27th May
2024between the hours of 19:00 to 02:00

Late night refreshment
Sunday 26th May 2024 to Monday 27th May 2024
between the hours of 23:00 to 02:00

Temporary Event Notice, 02/11/2024
BOHA London: The premises has an existing

licence (2024/00555/LAPR) and the applicant

proposes a TEN to extend the hours for licensable

activities during the Halloween period.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol On the Premises Only, The

27/05/2024

03/11/2024



OTT 9bed

Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the
Provision of Late Night Refreshment for no more
than 258 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 2nd November 2024 to Sunday 3rd
November 2024 between 00:00 to 03:00 on both
days.



	Agenda
	3 Textile Tribute, 30 Goldhawk Road, London, W12 8DH (6:30PM)
	Appendix 1 - Application and Plan
	Appendix 2 - Map of Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 3 - Representations [PUBLIC ACCESS]

	4 Boha London, 562 King's Road, London, SW6 2DZ (8:00PM OR AFTER CONSIDERATION OF THE FIRST ITEM)
	Appendix 1 - Current Licence and Plan
	Appendix 2 - Variation Application
	Appendix 4 - Representations [PUBLIC ACCESS]_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Map of Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 5 - List of TENs




